
 

 

NÀDĀMĪGÚTS’ĪSTĪNÍ ŌGHÀNĪHINÀʔŌ-HÍ 
SENIOR OPERATIONS OFFICER 
 
P: 403-281-4455 
9911 CHIILA BLVD.,  
TSUUT’INA NATION, AB 
T3T 0E1 

OFFICE MEMORANDUM  
TO:  Tsuut’ina Nation Staff & Entities 

FROM:   Sr Operations Officer, (SOO) Andrew JR Onespot 

DATE:   December 13, 2025  

RE:    Office Closure Dec 15, 2025 – Elder Funeral 

 

Tsuut’ina Nation wishes to inform staff that Nation offices will be closed on Monday, the 
15th, in honour of the life of our respected Elder, Jackie Crowchild, who has recently 
passed. 

Our Elders are the foundation of our Nation, carrying our teachings, language, and ways of 
life. In recognition of Jackie Crowchild’s life, contributions, and the deep respect we hold 
for our Elders, the Nation will close its offices to allow staff and community members the 
time and space to honour her memory and attend funeral services. 

Essential services will continue as required. 

We extend our heartfelt condolences to the Crowchild family and all those mourning her 
loss. May the Creator comfort her loved ones and surround them with strength during this 
time. 

Thank you for your understanding and respect. 

Sīyísgáàs  

 

_______________________________ 
Andrew Onespot JR 
Sr Operations officer 
Tsuut’ina Nation 


